From: Gonzales, Logan L

To: Klatt, Alan, ENV

Cc: Harimon, Jocelyn, ENV; Dorley, Jancoba K; Gonzales, Eric J; Grosso, Christopher M
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RM 199 Project: 401 Water Quality Certification Outline

Date: Monday, April 21, 2025 1:52:56 PM

Attachments: Outlook-cbmuau0s.png

RE_[EXTERNAL] Pre-Application Meeting on RM199 CWA.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.

Good afternoon, Mr. Klatt,

Hope allis well. As discussed in the call on 4/9/25 regarding the RM 199 Project, | have
outlined where in our RM 199 404 application the information is located, in accordance with 40
CFR Parts 121.4 and 121.5. If there are any questions or additional information is needed,
please feel free to reach out.

Please confirm if you received the RM 199 404 application, as it was sent out earlier today to
the USACE, and Alan Klatt was cc'd as a part of the application process.

40 CFR 121.4: Pre-filing meeting requests.

® Attached to this email is the pre-filing meeting request correspondence to meet the
requirements of 40 CFR 121.4.

40 CFR 121.5: Request for certification.

® 121.5(a)(1)(i andii): Since BOR is requesting to utilize Letter of Permission SPK-2024-
00011 (a type of individual permit), a copy of the 404 permit application and the
associated attachments being sent to the USACE has been sent to NMED (Alan Klatt
was cc'd as a part of the application process).

® 121.5(a)(2): Not applicable.

® 121.5(b)(1): Within BOR's 404 application, a description of the proposed activity,
including the purpose of the proposed activity and the type(s) of discharge(s) that may
result from the proposed activity can be found on the ENG Form 4345, numbers 18, 19,
20, and 21 along with the associated Attachment A document. More information can be
found within the Corrales River Mile (RM) 199 Project Description.

® 121.5(b)(2): The specific location of any discharge(s) that may result from the proposed
activity can be found on the ENG Form 4345, numbers 15 and 16 along with the
associated Attachment A document. More information can be found within the Corrales
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From: Klatt, Alan, ENV

To: Luna, Forrest D CIV USARMY CESPA (USA); Nez, Shamarie W; Crosley, Davena, ENV; Riggs, Justin C CIV
USARMY CESPA (USA); Harimon, Jocelyn, ENV

Cc: Dorley, Jancoba K; Grosso, Christopher M; Gonzales, Eric J

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Pre-Application Meeting on RM199 CWA

Date: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 3:50:44 PM

Attachments: image001.png

My calendar is open Tuesday -Alan

From: Luna, Forrest D CIV USARMY CESPA (USA) <Forrest.Luna@usace.army.mil>

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 3:44 PM

To: Klatt, Alan, ENV <Alan.Klatt@env.nm.gov>; Nez, Shamarie W <snez@usbr.gov>; Crosley, Davena,
ENV <Davena.Crosley@env.nm.gov>; Riggs, Justin C CIV USARMY CESPA (USA)
<Justin.C.Riggs@usace.army.mil>; Harimon, Jocelyn, ENV <jocelyn.harimon@env.nm.gov>

Cc: Dorley, Jancoba K <jdorley@usbr.gov>; Grosso, Christopher M <cgrosso@usbr.gov>; Gonzales,
Eric J <egonzales@usbr.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Pre-Application Meeting on RM199 CWA

Hello
| have a meeting between 1-2 already so | can meet at 2 or earlier in the day.

Forrest Luna

From: Klatt, Alan, ENV <Alan.Klatt@env.nm.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 1:45 PM

To: Nez, Shamarie W <snez@usbr.gov>; Crosley, Davena, ENV <Davena.Crosley@env.nm.gov>;
Riggs, Justin C CIV USARMY CESPA (USA) <Justin.C.Riggs@usace.army.mil>; Luna, Forrest D CIV
USARMY CESPA (USA) <Forrest.Luna@usace.army.mil>; Harimon, Jocelyn, ENV
<jocelyn.harimon@env.nm.gov>

Cc: Dorley, Jancoba K <jdorley@usbr.gov>; Grosso, Christopher M <cgrosso@usbr.gov>; Gonzales,
Eric J <egonzales@usbr.gov>

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: [EXTERNAL] Pre-Application Meeting on RM199 CWA

Hello,
The meeting scheduled for next Tuesday at 1pm works for me.

Thank you all for coordinating,
Alan

Alan Klatt (he/him)

Implementation & Restoration Team Leader
505-819-9623

Alan.Klatt@env.nm.gov
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Surface Water Quality Bureau

NM Environment Department

1190 South Saint Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87502
https://www.env.nm.gov/surface-water-quality/

From: Nez, Shamarie W <snez@usbr.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 10:20 AM

To: Crosley, Davena, ENV <Davena.Crosley@env.nm.gov>; Riggs, Justin C CIV USARMY CESPA (USA)
<Justin.C.Riggs@usace.army.mil>; Forrest.Luna@usace.army.mil; Klatt, Alan, ENV
<Alan.Klatt@env.nm.gov>; Manager, WPSprogram, ENV <WPSprogram.Manager@env.nm.gov>
Cc: Dorley, Jancoba K <jdorley@usbr.gov>; Grosso, Christopher M <cgrosso@usbr.gov>; Gonzales,
Eric J <egonzales@usbr.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Pre-Application Meeting on RM199 CWA

You don't often get email from snez@usbr.gov. Learn why this is important
Good morning, everyone.

This project is in Corrales, NM and thank you for the information, Davena, we'll likely work with Alan
Klatt.

Mr. Klatt, when are you available to have the teams meet? More than likely, we will schedule the
meeting sometime next week.

From: Crosley, Davena, ENV <Davena.Crosley@env.nm.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 9:47 AM

To: Nez, Shamarie W <snez@usbr.gov>; Riggs, Justin C CIV USARMY CESPA (USA)
<Justin.C.Riggs@usace.army.mil>; Forrest.luna@usace.army.mil <Forrest.luna@usace.army.mil>;
Klatt, Alan, ENV <Alan.Klatt@env.nm.gov>; Manager, WPSprogram, ENV
<WPSprogram.Manager@env.nm.gov>

Cc: Dorley, Jancoba K <jdorley@usbr.gov>; Grosso, Christopher M <cgrosso@usbr.gov>; Gonzales,
Eric J <egonzales@usbr.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Pre-Application Meeting on RM199 CWA

Hi Shamarie,
I’m wondering where this projectis located, if it is in Southern NM [ willwork on it and if itis in
Northern NM Alan Klatt will likely work with you. Please let us know so we can have the right person

meet with you. Alan Klatt is copied.

| will be out of the office next week; the week of December 9! is the earliest | could meet.
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If this is easier to talk through, please give me a call at 575-636-3425.

Thank you,

Davena

Davena Crosley

Field Offices Team Leader

Surface Water Quality Bureau | New Mexico Environment Department
Las Cruces Field Office

Cell: (575) 636-3425

davena.crosley@env.nm.gov

From: Nez, Shamarie W <snez@usbr.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 1:47 PM

To: Riggs, Justin C CIV USARMY CESPA (USA) <Justin.C.Riggs@usace.army.mil>;
Forrest.luna@usace.army.mil

Cc: Dorley, Jancoba K <jdorley@usbr.gov>; Grosso, Christopher M <cgrosso@usbr.gov>; Gonzales,
Eric J <egonzales@usbr.gov>; Crosley, Davena, ENV <Davena.Crosley@env.nm.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Pre-Application Meeting on RM199 CWA

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking

on links or opening attachments.

Good afternoon.

We are requesting to have the USACE and NMED join us to discuss what permitting is needed for the
upcoming RM199 project. We can meet either through a Teams meeting or in person. Let us know
so we can set up a time to meet. Thank you.

Shamarie Nez, General Biologist
Environment & Lands Division
Albuguerque Area Office
Bureau of Reclamation

snez@usbr.gov
(505) 462-3566 (office)

To éi iina at’é — Water is Life

— BUREAU OF —
RECLAMATION
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River Mile (RM) 199 Project Description.

® 121.5(b)(3): A map or diagram of the proposed activity site can be found on the ENG
Form 4345, number 15 along with the associated Attachment A document. More
information can be found within the Corrales River Mile (RM) 199 Project Description,
specifically Figures 1, 4, 5, and 6 identify the project location, proposed activities,
OHWM determination, access routes, and staging areas for the project.

® 121.5(b)(4): A description of current activity site conditions can be found within the
Corrales River Mile (RM) 199 Project Description, specifically the "Project Background
and Purpose" section. For more in depth information regarding current site conditions,
the Corrales RM 199 River Maintenance Site Alternative Analysis document is a good
resource to review, specifically the "Background" section.

® 121.5(b)(5): The approximate date(s) on which the proposed activity is planned to begin
and end are stated in the Corrales River Mile (RM) 199 Project Description, specifically
the "Construction Sequencing" section (The construction is expected to be completed in
the eight-month construction season between 15 August 2025 to 15 April 2026).

® 121.5(b)(6): A list of all other Federal, interstate, Tribal, state, territorial, or local agency
authorizations required for the proposed activity and the current status of each
authorization can be found on the ENG Form 4345, numbers 25 and 26 along with the
associated Attachment A document.

® 121.5(b)(7): Documentation that a pre-filing meeting request was submitted to the
certifying authority in accordance with applicable submission procedures is attached to
this email, as mentioned for the 40 CFR 121.4 requirements.

® 121.5(c): Notapplicable.

® 121.5(d): Not applicable.

Best regards,

Logan Gonzales, General Biologist, Environment & Lands Division
US Bureau of Reclamation, Albuquerque Area Office

555 Broadway Blvd., NE, Albuq., NM, USA 87102-2352

Office Phone: (505)-462-3556

Work Cell: (505)-895-2531

Email: llgonzales@usbr.gov

(7]


mailto:jlusk@usbr.gov

